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13:39 From: ' To:850 617 6381 P.179
SH%TTS
BOWEN
, LoLLp |
100 Years
( _of Service
FAX TRANSMISSION
To: Tammy Phone:
Companmny: ?londa Diwulnon of Fax; 850-617-6383
LOTporations
—t =3 .
P L
From: Cavell I. Anderson User 1D 6287 — < -
Phone: (305) 379-9168 Fax: (305) 347_-§§9 -;g o
¥ 5 e
T e
i1 14,2000 o
Date: Apnl 14,2 Client/Matter No.:  Z9972.000%0~< 131
;o . Mo A
Papces: {including cover sheet) T ¢
A T
Subject: ?5'233;_ o
c_grf*- £
NOTE: PLEASE CALYL SENDER AT (305) 358-6300 IMMLUDIATELY IF ALL PAGES ARF NOT
RECEIVED,
Message: '
Tammy,

-~ Further (o our telephone conversation, attached are the documents we submitted For filing
09/02/2009. Please file. Thank you,

This facsimile conming privileged and confidental iformotion intended only for the use of the addressce named
ahove. I you are not the intended recipicnt of this fagsimile, or the employee or agent respansible v delivering it o
the antended recipicnt, you are herehy notificd that any dissemination or copy of this facsimile is suictly prodiibiled.
If you have recejved this tacsimile in viror, please notily us immediately by telephone and return the original
facsimile 1o us at the above nddress vin the L).S. Postal Serviee. Thank you

LE0O0 Muni Cetber o 200 Soatli 1scas o Bouleyard, Mami, Blonda 351750 «

MF KGN0 LIRS e wwnshulls.omn

'—._-
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIUZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
IN COMPLANCE Wi SECHON 608503 FLORIDA STATUTES THE FOLLOWING IS SUBAITTED 10 KEGISIER A POREIGN
LIMITED LIABILIT Y COMFANY TO TRANSACT REIINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORIDA,
L MOMENTUM REAL ESTATE FUND, LLC )
(Name of Foreign Limtled Llability Company; nust incliede "Limited Diohility Compeny,” "L.L.C.." or "LLC")
Eif‘namc unvallable, enter altermats name adupicd for the purpose of transacting business in Plofidn and atinch o capy of the weillen
cansen| of the wenagers or mmnaging members adopting the alternate nome, The alieniate name inust tngtude “Limited Liability
Campany,” *1..1.C," “LLC.")
2. ) Delaware - 1 27-0376031
{Turiadictian under the Tzw of which forgign Tinited Tability (FET number, il npplicuble) -
company is organized)
s, Juna 6, 2009 5. Parpetual D S
(Dave of Urganization) (Durntion: Year imitad ability company will comgertsd &= —
axist or “pempetual”) 77,.’3 ?—:1 iy
6. N/A =4 = s
. : — : w5 T
(Date first trensacted business in Finnidn, vf privr to n.%mmuon.) Ny
‘ (Scc seerlons 608,501 & A0, S02 P 8.t dutermiiue penally liability) L\_f\_(_ g-«ﬂ
7, 701 Brickell Avenue, Suile 1730 ) - TS —-:?\: =3
““———“jj?ﬁ o -
Miami, Florida 33131 e - s - S
.  (Strect Addtess of Principal £ hice) S C;?_
e
8. [Flnited lability company is & manajer-managed company, clieck hece E

9. ‘The nanie and usual busmess addresses of the managing members ur managers are as follows,

Maurlcia Gruener 701 Bricksll Avenue, Sulto 1730, Miami, Florida 33131

Eduarde Gruener 701 Brickell Avenus, Suils 1730, Miami, Florida 33131

10 Ausclxed s an onighnd o tificate of existenas, nonkrs e Ydays oldchﬂy.mnlmic:{cdby et Taving asody of recods in
the jurisciction vder e law of whici i is ogguiant. (A photooogry isnotacceptable. 1 catifionle s in a toesgn nguage,
bausbtion ofthe catilkade wder oath of the tanslior st be skt )

T ; h -
11, Naiwre'of husiness or purposes to be ¢updusted or rTnated in Florida:

} any lawful business
Con g -il"OWdeb)ierElorida law L
] ) ) 1 L
SV

x

Sipnaure

of a member or an suthurized representative of a member,
{1n accordande with sietion 608.408(3), F.5., the execulinn oF this dncunment constitutes
on afifrnutiod urder the pe

A
VIVERVAVIRY

Ities of perjury tha: the facly sluled hevein are truc |
\ — :
AN ey L

1< ngd
Typed wt printed name of signec

HOS00G194479 9
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PLIRSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608 415 or 608.307, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE -

UNDERSIGNEL LIMEUTED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT
TO DESIGNATE A RRGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA.

Lo The name of the Limited Liabitity Company {s:

MOMENTUM REAIL ESTATE FUND, LLC
LE unzvaitable, the alternate (o be used {n the state of Florida is:

2. The name and the Florida sticel address of the registered agent and ottice are

o 2
(e A B = -
LR 0
22 B
e - i
Corporation Company of Miami N E )
{MNume) (;2"; - rﬂ
- S
-n:?r :!: i\«_—a}
. : .
201 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 1500 %:;. w
Fluridu Street Address (P.O. Box NOT ACCERTARI F) 6';—-'“ ?—«
<
Miami ) FL 33131
Ciiy/Slale/Zip

Having been named as registered agent and 1o aceept service of process for the above stated limited

liakility company at the place desipmated in ihis certificate, | herehy accept the appointment as registered
agent and agree to act in this capaciey. I further agree to comply with the provisions of all statuies
obligation

relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and aceept the
5 of 0sition as pgistered agest as provided for in Chapter 608, Florida Staivies.
by Z’ /

~ (Sig

LA

Cavell J.
Assistcantr

wre Anderson
Secretary

$100.0¢ Filing Fee for Application
% 2500

§ 30,00
% 500

Designativn of Registered Agent
Certilied Copy (optional)
Certilicate of Status {optional)
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Delaware .. .

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "MOMENTUM REAL ESTATE FUND, LLC" IS
DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN
GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE S0 FAR AS THE RECCRDS OF
THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE SECOND DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. 20089.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID

"MOMENTUM REAL
ESTATE FUND, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE FIFTHE DAY OF JUNE,
2009 .

A.D.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAY TAXES
NOT BEEN ASSESSED TQ DATE.
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4695472 8300

ealoes

Jelfray W. Dullock, Sccretary af Stote e
AUTHENTYCATION: 7508130

050828891

¥ou may varify thia certifiZata online
Al torr . dinlawere. gavfaubhivare. sghim)

.

DATE: 098=-02-09




